
May 21 196Q 

Citv Manr1ger 

MEMPHIS 

TENNESSEE 

3 8 1 0 3 

Atlanta, Georgia 30304 

Dear Sir: 

MEMPHIS MANPOWER COMMISSION 

P. 0 . BOX 224 

3 8 101 

The Mempnis Manpower Commission is trying to learn 
what other cities have done concerning the develop­
ment of an overall manpower policy. 

Would you please inform us of what you have done or 
what your plans may be in this area. 

We will be happy to share with you the responses re­
ceived from this inquiry if you so desire. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Commission 

RNC :rgm 




